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March 30, 2009

Adam Kissel

Director, Individual Ri ghts Defense Program
FIRE

601 Waluut Street, Suite 510

Dear Mr. Kissel,

1 am writing in response to your letter dated March 18, 2009, which was referred to me by Interim
Chancellor DiStefanc. AR

~We arecontinuing to @ evaluate our response t to your lefter and are in contar:.t W|th the student sponsors of
g he

= L
the event: We-witt need adaition 5l time to respond but will acwse, i
1=

Very truly yours,

(ool

Deb Coffin
Associate Vice Chancellor and Dean of Students

ce!
Tulic M. Wong, Vice Chancellor for Student Affmrs Un1vers1ty of Colorado at Boulder
Mare C. Heyart, Commander,. Department of Pub fety, University of Colorado at Boulder
1. Tim McGraw, Commander, Department of Public S afet v, University of Colorado at Bouider



